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MEMO TO:	Consultant Engineers

FROM:	Chad Taylor 
	Team Lead  Consultant Administration Services

DATE:	12/06/2024

SUBJECT: 	2024 CE RFP 1, Addendum 1 


This is an addendum to the 2025 CE RFP 1 that was posted Thursday, November 27, 2024. The following changes are made to this solicitation.  

One project added:

XA-SS-5-022(143)126 PCN 23547 – Lost Bridge to Jct. ND 73, Minor Rehabilitation 


Specialty staff required for the following project:

SS-1-806(058)057 PCN 24133 – ND 1806, Structure Replacement
 
It is expected that an Archaeologist will be required to monitor certain construction activities. It is the consultant’s responsibility to follow all requirements and specifications regarding Archaeological monitoring.

Proposing consultants must show qualified staff to perform this work.

It is expected that a Traditional Cultural Specialist (TCS) will be required to monitor certain construction activities. It is the consultant’s responsibility to follow all requirements and specifications regarding tribal monitoring.

Comments were received that links were broken in the RFP and this has been corrected as of the date of this addendum. 

These changes will be reflected in the RFP attachments (2025 CE RFP 1 Consultant Updated 12-6-24.xlsx) at the time of this addendum posting (approx. 12:00pm 12/06/2024). 

Chad Taylor
cataylor@nd.gov
701-328-6919
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